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Homedale High School 

Matt Holtry- Principal 

203 East Idaho Ave 

Homedale, Idaho 83628 

Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Matt Holtry, Principal 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent 

Date: 11/7/2017 

Re: High School Principal Report November, 2017 

It was a busy month of October for the high school with fall sports coming to a close, the 

National FFA Convention, District 3 Marching Band Competition, Red Ribbon Week, ACT 

tests, Halloween celebrations, and many other activities.  Each year we are able to do some 

fun productive things through our senior projects and one of the senior projects recently held 

was that of Dakota Kelly’s Halloween Carnival at the High School.  It was great to see another 

one of our seniors giving back to the community and providing a safe place for kids to 

celebrate Halloween here at the High School.  We are looking forward to many more 

productive senior projects completed throughout this school year.       

 

Enrollment-  

9th Grade Male-48  Female-46 

10th Grade Male-43  Female-45 

11th Grade Male-47  Female-50 

12th Grade Male-37  Female-50 

Total  Male-175  Female-191 

Student Body Total = 366 

November Events-  

November 1st- Juniors Field Trip to National College Fair and War Hawk Museum 

November 6th-9th- College Application Week 

November 13th- Parent Teacher Conferences 4:15-7:15 

November 13th- FAFSA Help Night at Parent Teacher Conferences 

November 13th-16th- Thankfulness Campaign put on by Sources of Strength 

November 17th-26th- Thanksgiving Break 

November 29th- AVID Parent Night at HHS 


